PO Box 425

MAYLANDS

WA 6931

Development Assessment Services

Department of Lands, Planning and Environment

GPO Box 1680

Darwin NT 0801

22 January 2015

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Development Applications subdiivision of Part Lot 8630 and Part Lot 5182 - 
Please refer to my earlier objections to the subdivision of Lot 5182, otherwise known as the Kulaluk lease.  

With regard to this additional submission, I reiterate some issues below, laid out as bullet points with supporting documents attached:

· No legally binding agreement between the leaseholders (Gwalwa Daraniki Association Inc [GDA]) and the applicants (Planit Consulting, Dragon Lady Pty Ltd, Jape, Halikos etc) has been sighted. How has community land become available to the latter, and on what terms? Are these unseen agreements legal, particularly when DCA chairman Peter McQueen has stated to Michael Chin, lawyer/spokesperson for GDA “It is not their land (ie it is a lease).

· The only culturally clearance given to subdivide was given by members of the GDA who have a conflict of interest, having received payments or been promised payments from the developers as business partners. In addition, at least one senior Larrakia male must be consulted because under Aboriginal culture, men's business is kept secret from women.

· Maps (“A”) have become available from 1949 and 1950 showing a “native burial ground” in the area.

· The location of the burial ground as shown on a 1973 DAA map drawn by Larrakia Elder Victor Williams (”B”)  is more extensive than shown on the developers' map (“C”).

· A note on the bottom of a 1973 letter (“D”) says “Further action on 70/2081) 'Preservation of Aboriginal Burial grounds”. The National Archives of Australia website shows that the Darwin archives holds a file of this name which has not been examined. We need time to go through this file.

· The archaeological excavations for burial site by digging a series of trenches has further desecrated the site and has proved nothing. What was the point of these digs?

· Magistrate Greg Cavanagh has called for the Heritage Council to re-examine the application to have the Kulaluk Lease Area registered as a heritage site (“E”). No approvals should be given until this is resolved.

· Maps from the NT Environment Council (“F') confirm that the area is inside the cyclone surge Zone as stated by Minister for Lands Planning and Environment Gerry McCarthy on 30 November 2010 (“G”).

· A map from the Aboriginal Areas Protection Authority (AAPA) (“D”) shows that a large part of the application area is shaded blue for “extent of burial”.

I urge you to consider objections made by Larrakia people to the alienation of their land and the submissions made by concerned Ludmilla residents, which I wholeheartedly endorse.

Yours sincerely

Dr William B Day (signed)

Consulting Anthropologist

Mobile: 0408 946 942
